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Prkic, Christina COE pc I
From: David M. Wolpin [DWoIpin©wsh

Sent: Tuesday, February 08. 2005 3:43 PM
To: Prkic, Christina COE
Subject: RE: Advice on Potential Voting Conflict

Thanks very much for your assistance.

David M. Wolpin, Esquire
WeissSerotaHelfinanPastoriza
GuedesCole& Boniske,P.A.
2665 SouthBayshoreDrive, Suite 420
Miami, Florida 33133
Telephone:305 854-0800

Facsimil 305 854-2323
Email: dwpipth@wsh-law.com

This message,togetherwith any attachments,is intendedonly for the addressee.It may containinformation which is legally
privileged,confidentialandexemptfrom disclosure.If you arenot the intendedrecipient,you areherebynotified thatanydisclosure,
copying,distribution,useor any actionor relianceon this communicationis strictly prohibited.If you havereceivedthis email in
error,pleasenotilS’ the senderimmediatelyby telephoneat 305 854-0800or by returnemail anddeletethe messagealongwith any
attachments.

Original Message-----
From: Prkic, Christina COE mailto:cprkic@miamidade.gov
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2005 3:42 PM
To: David M. Wolpin
Subject: RE: Advice on Potential Voting Conflict

Hi David:

Robert Meyers and I reviewed your question below. Based upon the information you provide, the Council member
should abstain from participating In and voting on the zoning matter. Section 2-11.1d of the Code of Ethics
provides In part,

Additionally, no person included in the term defined In subsection b 1 shall vote on or participate in any way in
any matter presented to the Board of County Commissioners if said person has any of the following relationships
with any of the persons or entities which would be or might be directly or indirectly affected by any action of the
Board of County Commissioners: ci officer, director, partner, of counsel, consultant employee, fiduciary or
beneficiary.., or if in any instance the transaction or matter would affect the person defined in subsection b1 in a
manner distinct from the manner in which it would affect the public generally.

The Council member is the broker of record for the pension plan which was established by a closely-held corporate
entity whose two main shareholders are seeking some kind of benefit from the City Council. Although the Council
member is not per se an employee, clearly he has an employment-like relationship with the shareholders, by way
of the corporate entity, and he could be terminated by the shareholders from his position as the broker of the
pension fund. The shareholders even hired him initially to set up the fund.

Furthermore, you indicate that the Council members business is managing and consulting with these various
corporate-sponsored pension plans. Accordingly, the Council member for all intents and purposes is a "Consultant"
to the shareholders, by way of their controlling financial interest in the corporation. Though the Council member is
not paid by the corporate entity for his work as broker, he is employed in a fiduciary capacity to manage a fund that
is sponsored by the corporate entity, whose main shareholders will be directly affected by the Council action.

Based upon these foregoing reasons, we conclude that the Council member has a voting conflict under Section 2-
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11.1d of the Code of Ethics, and accordingly, may not participate in or vote on the matter pertaining to the
shareholders of the corporate entity which owns and established the pension fund presently managed by the
Council member.

Should you have any additional questions conceming this issue please do not hesitate to contact me at the number
below.

Warm regards,

Christina Prkic
Staff Attorney
Miami-Dade County Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
P: 305 350-0615

Original

Message

From: David M. Wolpin [mailto:DWolpin@wsh-law.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2005 10:41 AM
To: cprlcic@miamidade.gov
Subject: FW: Advice on Potential Voting Conflict

HI Christina- here is the email, thanks.

David M. Wolpin, Esquire
WeissSerotaHelfinanPastoriza
GuedesCole& Boniske,PA.
2665 SouthBayshoreDrive, Suite420
Miami, Florida 33133
Telephone:305 854-0800

Facsmul. 305 854-2323
Email: dwolpin@wsh-law.com

This message,togetherwith any attachments,is intendedonly for the addressee.It may containinfonnationwbich is
legally privileged,confidentialandexemptfrom disclosure.if you are not the intendedrecipient,you nit hereby
notified that any disclosure,copying,distribution,useor any actionor relianceon this communicationis strictly
prohibited.if you havereceivedthis email in en’or, pleasenoti’ thesenderimmediatelyby telephoneat 305 854-
0800or by returnemail anddeletethe messagealong with any attachments.

Original Message-----
From: David M. Wolpin
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2005 5:01 PM
To: David M. Wolpin
Subject: FW: Advice on Potential Voting Conflict

David M. Wolpin, Esquire
Weiss SerotaHelflnanPastoriza
GuedesCole& Boniske,P.A.
2665SouthBayshoreDrive, Suite420
Miami, Florida 33133
Telephone:305 854-0800
Facsimile:305 854-2323
Email: dwolpincwsh-law.com
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This message,togetherwith any attachments,is intendedonly for the addressee.It may containinformationwhich is
legally privileged,confidentialandexemptfrom disclosure.If you are not the intendedrecipient,you are hereby
notified that any disclosure,copying,distribution,useor any actionor relianceon this communicationis strictly
prohibited. If you havereceivedthis email in eimr, pleasenotilS’ the senderimmediatelyby telephoneat 305 854-
0800 or by returnemail anddeletethemessagealongwith any attachments.

Original Message-----
From: David M. Wolpin
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2005 5:00 PM
To: Theyers@miamidade.gov’
Cc: Stephen 3. Helfman
Subject: Advice on Potential Voting Conflict

Hi Robert-
Please provide your staff opinion on whether a Councilmember should abstain from voting and

partidpation on a Council zoning item in which two businessmen who are not the applicants, but who
would directly benefit by approval of the item ,are controlling shareholders of a corporate entity for which
corporate entity the councilmember provides services as broker of record for the corporate retirement
account. The businessmen are not in the retirement plan , but control the company that serves as the plan
sponsor, and accordingly may theoretically decide to terminate the Councilmember’s service as broker of
record or let that service continue. The corporate sponsor of the retirement plan will not be affected by the
action on the item.
This item will be coming up at the February 8, 2005 Council meeting.
My inclination is that although abstention might be employed in order to avoid even the remote

appearance of any impropriety , that there is not any applicable prohibition under the second paragraph of
Sec. 2-11.1 d of the County Ethics Code , since the retirement plan sponsor Is not the applicant or
subject to being affected by the action on the item and any profit or enhancement to the Councilmember
by virtue of his service as broker of record on the retirement plan is purely speculative. Please advise of
your assessment on this. Thank you for your assistance, as usual.

DavidM. Wolpin, Esquire
WeissScrotaHelfinanPastoriza
GuedesCole& Boniske,P.A.
2665SouthBayshoreDrive, Suite420
Miami, Florida 33133
Telephone:305854-0800
Facsimile:305 854-2323
Email: dwolpin@wsh-law.com

This message,togetherwith any attachments,is intendedonly for the addressee.It may containinformationwhich is
legally privileged,confidentialandexemptfrom disclosure,If you arenot the intendedrecipient,you arehereby
notified that any disclosure,copying,distribution,use orany actionorrelianceon this communicationis strictly
prohibited.if you havereceivedthis email in error,pleasenotilS’ the senderimmediatelyby telephoneat 305 854-
0800or by returnemailanddeletethe messagealongwith any attachments.

2/8/05



Message Page 1 of2
p

Prkic, Christina COE

From: David M. Wolpin [DVblpin@wsh
Sent: Tuesday, February 08,2005 10:41 AM
To: cprkic©miamidade.gov
Subject: FW. Advice on Potential Voting Conflict

HI Christina- here is the email. thanks.

David M. Wolpin, Esquire
WeissSerotaHelfinanPastoriza
CuedesCole& Boniske,P.A.
2665 SouthBayshoreDrive, Suite 420
Miami, Florida 33133
Telephone:305 854-0800
Facsimile:305 854-2323
Email: dwo1pincwsh-law.com

This message,togetherwith any attachments,is intendedonly for the addressee.It may containinformationwhich is legally
privileged,confidentialandexemptfrom disclosure,If you arenot the intendedrecipient,you are herebynotified thatanydisclosure,
copying,distribution,useor any actionor relianceon this communicationis strictly prohibited.If you havereceivedthis email in
error,pleasenotify the senderimmediatelyby telephoneat 305 854-0800or by returnemailanddeletethemessagealong with any
attachments.

Original Message-----
From: David M. Wolpin
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2005 5:01 PM
To: David M. Wolpin
Subject: FW: Mvice on Potential Voting Conflict

David M. Wolpin, Esquire
WeissSerotaHelflnanPastoriza
GuedesCole& Boniske,PA.
2665 SouthBayshoreDrive, Suite 420
Miami, Florida 33133
Telephone:305 854-0800
Facsimie:305 854-2323
Email: 4wtin@Wh4!WcSn!

This message,togetherwith any attachments,is intendedonly for the addressee.It may containinformationwhich is legally
privileged, confidentialandexemptfrom disclosure.If yon are not the intendedrecipient,you areherebynotified that anydisclosure,
copying,distribution,useor any action or relianceon this communicationis strictly prohibited.If you havereceivedthis email in
error,pleasenotify the senderimmediatelyby telephoneat 305 854-0800orby returnemail anddeletethe messagealongwith any
attachments.

Original

Message

From: David 14. Wolpin
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2005 5:00 PM
To: ‘ye@miamKade.goV
Cc: Stephen 3. Helfman
Subject: Advice on Potential Voting Conflict
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Hi Robert-
Please provide your staff opinion on whether a Councilmember should abstain from voting and participation on

a Council zoning Item in which two businessmen who are not the appcants, but who would directly benefit by approval
of the item are controlling shareholders of a corporate entity for which corporate entity the councilmember provides
services as broker of record for the corporate retirement account. The businessmen are not in the retirement plan but
control the company that serves as the plan sponsor, and accordingly may theoretically decide to terminate the
Councilmember% service as broker of record or let that service continue. The corporate sponsor of the retirement plan will
not be aflècted by the action on the item.
This item will be coming up at the February 8, 2005 Council meeting.
My inclination is that ,although abstention might be employed in order to avoid even the remote appearance of any

impropriety , that there is not any applicable prohibition under the second paragraph of Sec. 2-11.1d of the County
Ethics Code , since the retirement plan sponsor is not the applicant or subject to being affected by the action on the item
and any profit or enhancement to the Councilmember by virtue of his service as broker of record on the retirement plan
is purely speculative. Please advise of your assessment on this. Thank you for your assistance, as usual.

DavidM. Wolpia,Esquire
WeissSerotaHelfmanPastoriza
GuedesCole& Boniske,PA.
2665 SouthBayshoreDrive, Suite420
Miami, Florida 33133
Telephone:305 854-0800
Facsimile:305 854-2323
Email: dwolpth@wsh-law.com

Thismessage,togetherwith any attachments,is intendedonly for theaddressee.It may containinformationwhich is legally
privileged,confidentialandexemptfrom disclosure.If you are not the intendedrecipient,you are herebynotified that anydisclosure,
copying,distribution,useor any actionor relianceon this communicationis strictly prohibited.If youhavereceivedthis email in
error,pleasenotify thesenderimmediatelyby telephoneat 305 854-0800or by returnemail anddeletethe messagealong with any
attachments.
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Telephone: 305 854-0800

Facsimile: 305 854-2323

Email: dwolpin@wsh-law.com

This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the addressee. It may contain
information which is legally privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, use or any action
or reliance on this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately by telephone at 305 854-0800 or by return email and delete the
message along with any attachments.

---Original Message--
From: Tare L Gould
Sent Ftiday, Fthnsary 04, 2005 1:05 PM

To: Stephen 3. HeIffian

Cc: David M. Wolpin
Subject State Corrunission on Ethics

Hello -

I just spokewith Ms. Dossat the State. Sheindicatedthat baseduponher review of the ethicsopinionsandour factual
scenariotherewould notbe avoting conflict understatelaw. Thecouncilpersonis retainedby acorporationto actas a

broker,etc. That corporationis his principal. Therewould be no specialgainto that corporation- thusno specialgain to
a principalwhich retainsthe councilperson.I questionedherin detailaboutthe relationshipof thecorporate
shareholdersto the corporation- whetherthe shareholdersof thecorporationbecauseit is closely held could thereforebe
consideredhisprincipal. Therearenumerousopinionswhich statethat the corporationis a separateentity from the
shareholdersor subsidiaries,etc. Shestatedthatwhat benefitsthe shareholderspersonallydoesiltnecessarilybenefitthe
corporationwhich retainsthe councilperson.

Shegaveme opinion numbersfor reference.
If we haveany further questionswe needto call hertoday becausesheis going onvacationnextweek.

TarsL. Gould, Esq.

WeissSerotaHelfinanPastorizaJuedesCole& Boniske,P.A.

2665 SouthBayshoreDrive, Suite420
Miami, Florida 33133
Telephone:305 854-0800
Facsimile: 305 854-2323
Email: tgouldwsh-law.com

This message,togetherwith any attachments,is intendedonly for the addressee.It maycontaininformationwhich is legally
privileged,confidentialandexemptfrom disclosure. If you arenot the intendedrecipient,you areherebynotified that any disclosure,
copying,distribution,useor any actionor relianceon this communicationis strictly prohibited. If you havereceivedthis email in
enor,pleasenotify the senderimmediatelyby telephoneat 305 854-0800orby returnemail anddeletethe messagealongwith any
attachmeats.
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Prkic, ChristinaCOE

From: David M. Wolpin DWolpinwsh
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2005 11:09 AM
To: cprkic©niamidade.gov
Subject: FW: State commission on Ethics
Here is email reported on verbal ruling of the State.
David M. Wolpin, Esquire

Weiss Serota Helfman Pastoriza

Guedes Cole & Boniske, P.A.

2665 South Bayshore Drive, Suite 420

Miami, Florida 33133

Telephone: 305 854-0800

Facsimile: 305 854-2323

Email: dpjpjnh-law.com

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

--Original Message--

From: David M. Wolpen

Seat Friday, Febwary 04, 2005 3:15 PM
To: ‘Meyers, Robet COE’

Subject FW: State Commission on Ethics

Hi Robert- FYI. this is the State Ethics aspect of the matter that I very recently wrote to you about on February 2,
concerning Councilmember who is a broker of record as described in my email.

David M. Wolpin, Esquire

Weiss Serota Heliman Pastoriza

Guedes Cole & Boniske, PA.

2665 South Bayshore Drive, Suite 420

Miami, Florida 33133
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